

SIMONE AMBROGI

Present Position: Counsel
Practice Areas: Energy, Project & Infrastructure
Corporate Finance
Restructuring and Insolvency
Office:
Date of Birth:
Languages: Italian, English
Telephone:
Fax:
E-mail:

Expertise:

Simone Ambrogi has acquired a significant experience in PPP deals (*Partenariato pubblico -privato*), project financing and restructuring sector, with particular *focus* on the infrastructure sectors, assisting Sponsors and Lenders or financial institutions in the major infrastructure deals of the past 7 years. Simone Ambrogi also acquired a broad expertise in the secondary market of the renewables sector, assisting major Sponsors in the largest acquisition and refinancing transactions closed in Italy in the photovoltaic sector. Simone is also constantly involved in the structuring of the corporate governance and of the financing and project contracts of the companies operating in the water integrated service, where is recognized to be as one of the main reference lawyers for the operators and the financiers. In the context of such transactions, Simone Ambrogi drafts both the financing and the project documentation and coordinates and leads all the due diligence activities. In the last 5 years, Simone also assisted major Italian lenders in core restructuring deals in the public sectors. Simone Ambrogi constantly collaborates with law master school of the *Il Sole 24 Ore* as speaker and is frequently requested to contribute to the major project finance magazines .

Professional Experience :

from 2019: Counsel, Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
2017 - 2019: Managing Associate, Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
2016 - 2017: Senior Associate, Legance - Avvocati Associati , Milan, Italy
2011 - 2015: Associate, Bonelli Errede Pappalardo - Studio Legale, Rome and Milan , Italy
2011: Legal, Dexia Crediop , Rome, Italy
2009 - 2011: Trainee, Allen&Overy , Rome, Italy

Education :

2012: Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar , Italy
2009: Law Degree, Università degli Studi Roma Tre , Rome, Italy

2008: Master seminary in English/US company law, Università degli Studi Roma Tre, Rome, Italy

Publications :

Simone Ambrogi is co-author of the following publication: " *Project Finance in Italy – general overview and recent trends*", The International Comparative Legal Guide to: Project Finance, years 2013, 2014 and 2015 (ICLG), (with others). He also supports Legance's country partners responsible for the Netherlands area, in the relationship with the local "best friend" law firm, as Houthoff. During 2016, Simone also took part to the expert panels which commented and contributed to the new Italian public contracts code.

SIMONE AMBROGI

Ruolo: Counsel
Aree di Attività: Energy, Project & Infrastructure
Corporate Finance
Ristrutturazioni e Procedure Concorsuali
Ufficio: Milano
Data di Nascita:
Lingue: Italiano, inglese
Telefono:
E-mail:

Esperienze :

Simone Ambrogi ha maturato una significativa esperienza nel settore PPP (Partenariato pubblico – privato), *project financing* e *restructuring*, con un *focus* specifico sulle infrastrutture, assistendo *sponsor* e *lender* e istituzioni finanziarie nei più importanti *deal* nell'ambito infrastrutturale degli ultimi 7 anni. Simone Ambrogi, inoltre, ha acquisito una vasta esperienza nel *secondary market* delle fonti rinnovabili, assistendo importanti *sponsor* in alcune delle più rilevanti operazioni di acquisizione e *refinancing* chiuse in Italia nel settore fotovoltaico. Simone è regolarmente coinvolto nella strutturazione di *corporate governance*, di finanziamenti e di contratti di progetto per società che operano nel settore idrico integrato, ambito in cui è riconosciuto come uno dei professionisti di riferimento da operatori e finanziatori.

Nell'ambito di queste operazioni Simone Ambrogi si occupa anche della stesura di tutta la documentazione finanziaria e di progetto e coordina tutte le attività di *due diligence*. Negli ultimi 5 anni Simone ha altresì assistito alcuni dei principali *lender* italiani in complesse procedure di ristrutturazione in ambito pubblico.

Simone Ambrogi collabora regolarmente con il master in legge de "Il Sole 24 Ore" partecipando come *speaker* e ha contribuito più volte alla redazione di articoli specifici per le principali riviste in ambito *project finance*.

Esperienze professionali :

da 2019: Counsel, Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milano
2017 – 2019: Managing Associate, Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milano
2016 – 2017: Senior Associate, Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milano
2011 – 2015: Associate, Bonelli Errede Pappalardo – Studio Legale, Roma e Milano
2011: Legale, Dexia Crediop, Roma
2009 – 2011: Trainee, Allen&Overy, Roma

Formazione :

2012: Abilitazione alla professione forense . Iscritto all'Albo degli Avvocati di Roma
2009: Laurea in Giurisprudenza, Università degli Studi Roma Tre , Roma
2008: Master d'aula in diritto commerciale anglo americano, Università degli Studi
Roma Tre , Roma

Pubblicazioni :

Simone Ambrogi ha collaborato alla stesura della seguente pubblicazione: " *Project Finance in Italy – general overview and recent trends* ", The International Comparative Legal Guide to: *Project Finance* , anni 2013, 2014 e 2015 (ICLG), (con altri). Simone Ambrogi supporta, inoltre, i *country partner s* di Legance responsabili dell'area dei Paesi Bassi, nel rapporto con gli studi legali locali "*best friend*", come Houthoff. Nel 2016 Simone ha preso parte al panel di esperti che ha commentato e contribuito alla stesura del nuovo Codice Italiano dei contratti pubblici.